Quinton Parish Council

Parish Clerk John Scott
Parish Office 2 Broadwater Lane, Towcester, NN12 6YF
Telephone 07738-760618

E-mail quintonparishcouncil@gmail.com
Website www.quintonparishcouncil.org.uk

Minutes of the meeting held in the Village Hall on the **18 January 2022** which started at 7:00pm and the following business was transacted.

Present: Cllr. Collyer Chair, Javes, Core, Shellard, Holt.

District/ Ward Cllr. Clarke

The Clerk, 2 Members of the public.

- **18-01-01 CHAIRMANS ANNOUNCEMENTS** were made.
- **18-01-02 APOLOGIES** for absence were received and approved for Cllrs. Rooks and Bromfield.
- **18-01-03** There were no **DISPENSATION** requests and Councillor Collyer **DECLARED an INTEREST** on item 18-01-10 (BUDGET) on the agenda.
- **18-01-04** It was **RESOLVED** to approve and sign The **MINUTES** of the meeting held on 16 November 2021.
- 18-01-05 ITEMS MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WISH TO RAISE.

The Dog waste bags that have been put in the incorrect bins at the Church was discussed and it was agreed that the Clerk would put something in Stop Press and, on the website, asking dog owners put waste in the black bin and preferably their own bin.

A new bus stop was discussed for opposite the Bus Shelter, it was agreed that it would not be progressed as the expense outweighed the benefits.

Cllr. Collyer will investigate if the Pump on School Lane needs to be painted.

The replacement of the Street Light on Wootton Road was discussed, and it was agreed that it would be included in the budget discussion.

The HGV signs planned changes were discussed and a member of the public stated that the change may have an affect on vehicles visiting their business,

it was re-iterated that the new signs are intended to deter HGV using the village as a thoroughfare and not to stop access to businesses.

18-01-06 The following **PLANNING APPLICATIONS** were discussed, and no further action needed as there were no objections.

WNS/2021/2070/FUL Oaklea WNS/2021/2082/RES Oaklea

- **18-01-07** It was **RESOLVED** to approve the **FINANCE REPORT** for the 9 Months to 31 December 2021, and to approve **PAYMENTS** of the attached accounts.
- **18-01-08** The **WARD COUNCILLOR** spoke and gave an overview of work in the Ward.

He also mentioned that some funds were available to organisations (not Parish Councils) for use on projects that have been impacted by Covid. The deadline for funding requests is 28 February 2022.

18-01-09 The **WORKING PARTY** reports were discussed.

18-01-10 It was RESOLVED to approve the BUDGET 2022/23 as below.

Expenditure		
Admin / Running		1,400
Maintenance		3,350
Staff Costs		3,300
		850
Subscriptions		
Village Hall		1,000
Miscellaneous		200
Sub Total		10,100
Community Fund	Bucket swing	2,500
	Goal / Netball Post	2,750
Other Expenditure	Street Light	1,500
	Flood Defence	450
Total Expenditure		17,300
-		
Income	Precept	7,500
	VAT Recovery	500
	EDF Communtiy Fund	4,325
Total Income		12,325
		-
Estimated Reserves at	13,250	

- **18-01-11** The **QUEENS JUBILEE** celebrations were discussed and Cllrs. Core and Holt agreed to collate ideas for the event.
- **18-01-12** There were no other **MEETINGS ATTENDED**.
- **18-01-13 CORRESPONDENCE / CONSULTATION DOCUMENTS** were reviewed.

It was agreed that there were no suitable locations to place Charity Bins in the village.

It was also agreed that the council would not allow any Metal Detection teams to use the village green.

- 18-01-14 The Northants CALC **ASSET MAPPING PROJECT (AMP)** project was discussed, and it was agreed to seek more information before confirming the council's involvement in the project.
- **18-01-15 ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING** on 15 March 2022 were received.

Queens Jubilee Celebrations.
Defibrillator Training
Flood Management.

18-01-16 The meeting **CLOSED** at 8:24pm.

John Scott Clerk to Quinton Parish Council

Members of the public are welcomed at all meetings of the Council and opportunity to speak will be given at the appropriate time within the meeting. Members of the public may also address the Council upon individual items listed on the agenda for a period not longer than 3 minutes provided that three clear days' notice is given to the Parish Clerk of the intention. Parish Council meetings are held in a public place and attendees need to be aware that under new legislation the meeting may be recorded and/or photographs taken. If any member of the public intends to record or take photographs, as a courtesy will you please declare this at the beginning of the meeting.

Accounts approved and paid.

From	Invoice Number	Amount	VAT	Total	Description
*	▼	₩	~	~	▼
J R Scott Salary November		233.40		233.40	Staff Costs
Medisol (Defib Battery)		159.50	30.85	190.35	Defib Battery
J R Scott Salary December		233.40	-	233.40	Staff Costs
Eon		98.20	4.91	103.11	Lighting Electricity
N J Blackwell	Oct	112.00	22.40	134.40	Grass Cutting